





RHEALIVE INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED

(An ISO-9001 Certified Company)

www.rhealiveintl.com

COMPANY PROFILE

rusted.. For



Rhealive International Private Limited (An ISO-9001 Certified Company) is one the fastest growing companies from India in terms of sourcing, supplying & exporting the best quality natural & purified organic raw materials which are used in many industries such as Food & Beverages, Flavor & Perfumery, Pharmaceuticals, Healthcare & Herbal Medicine & Cosmetic Industries, Dietary, Herbal Nutraceuticals & Health Food Supplement, Confectionaries, Spa & Wellness, Aromatherapy Industries etc to name a few.

Our aim is to export the best 100% natural quality products (Ingredients) to our customers' worldwide at most competitive prices with the excellent post-sales/ delivery services. We always strive to make a lasting impression on our buyers with our continuous improvements, innovations, creativity, & team work thereby earning the insurmountable trust & respect in our field of operations. Also we follow the unprecedented quality standards, ethics & values in our work culture.

All products that we source & supply, are produced by our reputed manufacturing associates under stringent processes & controlled manufacturing environment & analyzed by highly skilled & qualified team, thereby making sure that the best quality ingredients supplies to be given to our valued customers' world across. We always follow strict guidelines with our business associates thereby assuring that all the ingredients should be ethically harvested, processed, manufactured & then packed in an export worthy, safe & hygienic packaging to ensure a long shelf life for the products & also belittling the chances of transit damages.

OUR OBJECTIVES:

- ✓ All products manufactured through Advance & Latest Technologies to ensure the finest quality, purity, aroma & hygiene.
- ✓ Supply of High Quality Ingredient at most competitive prices.
- ✓ Highly skilled team to manage Supply Chain & Logistics divisions.
- ✓ Timely Order Processing & Deliveries.
- ✓ Team of highly caliber, skilled & dedicated experienced professionals who stick to the best ethical practices & values & also keep in depth knowledge.
- ✓ Integrity & Honesty are mainstreams in all activities, we perform as a Team.
- ✓ Innovations, Improvement & Giving Total Satisfaction to the Customers, are our foremost Priorities.
- ✓ Value of relationship with our Employees & Customers, is our Ideology.
- ✓ Multiple requirements of the buyers can be fulfilled **under our One Platform**.
- ✓ Transparent & Ethical Business dealings **are our Doctrines**.
- ✓ Customized solutions to be given as per Buyer's Needs.
- ✓ To constantly locate new sources for latest products that can meet the growing demand of our valued customers worldwide.

We support our customers 24/7 (hours/ days) in terms of guidance & assistance to let them import our best quality ingredients/ products. Our clients can now either place an order online for listed products on the website by making right combinations & choices or through an email order inquiry on our registered mail Id mentioned in the Contacts Us tab.

> We firmly believe in "Supplying the best from the Rest"....!!!



"Have a mission to be the leader & significant global trusted player in our trade of services by focusing on supplying/exporting high quality ingredients to our customers worldwide & wining their confidence with utmost satisfaction"

"To attain viable growth rate, pioneering with growing customer base by dispensing excellent operational services to the clients across the globe"

"Making a valuable platform to work for all our employees to grow manifold in their endeavors to deliver the best results"

"Earning global recognition in terms of a treasured supplier for our customers from India for all their requirements in this line of trade"

"Believing firmly on a true adage that – **Great Vision without Great People is totally** *irrelevant* - thereby working closely, transparently & honestly to strengthen & beautify our associations with all our stakeholders, employees & customers"

"Inseminating a congenial environment for our blue, white & pink collar representatives of the company and an indelible wonderful experience for our all clients & at the same time, believing in the karmas (good deeds) of giving back to society & nature by supplying purified & 100% natural ingredients"



2



CORE VALUES & STRENGTHS

"Bolstering best human values & work ethics in the environment of Rhealive International employees. Encouraging them to be more responsible towards their jobs & appreciation modules are already inculcated in their way of working (KRAs & KPIs) so as to get the optimum results & rewarding them for their achievements"

"We always believe in simplified, transparent & open communication work culture as that give impetus to our main principles, values & company's vision to reach at all levels thereby helping us to achieve the desired results that we have set forth for our team members"

"Team work is one of our core values & strengths in the organization that mobilizes a harmonious environment where all learn to be more humane; keep sympathy & respect towards each other & help each other grow together"

"All our products keep high nutritional values, no residual of chemical & pesticides & preserve the good human health & environment"

"Our transparent business dealings & practices help us in gaining a vast clientele base across the globe"

"Ability to deliver bulk orders, efficient shipping & logistic team, customized options based on clients' requirements, at affordable prices are a few of our strengths (USPs)"

"Our transparent business dealings & practices help us in gaining a vast clientele base across the globe"

"Our stern practices to follow the highest quality parameters within the system & giving the outclass services to our customers incomparably. We continuously strive to give our contribution towards our society by inseminating prosperity & growth via supplying natural products/ingredients for human wellbeing"



CONTENTS

Rhealive

Trusted.. For Life..

.....

AND IN THE REAL PROPERTY INTERNAL PROPE

| DESCRIPTION | PAGE NOS. |
|--|-----------|
| Company Profile | 1 |
| Mission & Vision | 2 |
| Core Values & Strengths | 3 |
| Botanical Herbs | 5 - 7 |
| Standardized Herbal Extracts | 7 - 8 |
| Natural Essential/ Carrier & Aroma Oils | 9 - 10 |
| Spice Oils & Oleoresins | 10 - 11 |
| Raw Powdered Extracts | 11 - 12 |
| Co2 Extracted Products | 12 - 13 |
| Dehyrdrated & Sprayed Dried Fruits & Vegetables | 13 |
| Natural Food Colors | 14 |
| Health Food Ingredients/ Nutraceuticals | 14 |
| Phytochemicals | 14 - 15 |
| Food Enzymes | 15 - 16 |
| Aromatic Natural Chemicals/ Ingredients | 16 |
| Natural Floral Oils/ Concretes/ Absolutes | 16 - 17 |
| Natural Hydrosols/ Floral Waters | 17 |
| Health Food Supplements (Single Ingredient Products) | 18 |
| Quality Standards | 19 |
| Packaging Standards | 20 |
| Our Global Network | 21 |
| Work Culture | 22 |
| | |

BOTANICAL HERBS

Trasted.. For Life..

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Abelmoschus Moschatus | (Musk Ambrette) |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Abrus Precatorius | (Jequirity Seed) |
| Abutilon Indicum | (Indian Mallow) |
| Acacia Catechu | (Catechu) |
| Acacia Concinna | (Shikkai) |
| Achillea Millefolium | (Common Yarrow) |
| Achyranthes Aspera | (Common Yarrow) |
| Aconitum Heterophyllum | (Indian Atees) |
| Acorus Calamus Root | (Sweet Flag) |
| Adhatoda Vasica | (Malabar Nut) |
| Adiantum Capillus Veneris Herb | (Capillary Herb |
| Aegle Marmelos | (Bael Fruit) |
| Aesculus Hippocastanum | (Horse Chestnut) |
| Aloe Vera Leaves Powder | (Aloe) |
| Alpinia Galanga | (Galanga Root) |
| Allium Sativum | (Garlic) |
| Althaea Officinalis | (Marsh Mallow Flowers/ Seeds) |
| Ambrette Seed | (Musk) |
| Andrographis Paniculata Herb | (King of Bitters/ Indian Echinacea) |
| Althaea Officinalis | (Marshmallow Root) |
| Anethum Graveolens | (Dill) |
| Angelica archangelica Root | (wild celery) |
| Annato Seeds | (Bixa orellana) |
| Annona Squamosa | (Custard Apple) |
| Arnica Montana | (Arnica Flower) |
| Argyreia Nervosa | (Woodrose Seeds) |
| Artemisia Dracunculus | (Tarragon Leaves) |
| Artemisia Maritima | (Wormseed) |
| Artocarpus Heterophyllus | (Jack Fruit) |
| Asparagus Racemosus | (Asparagus) |
| Asteracantha Longifolia | (Kulikhara) |
| Asphaltum Punjabianum | (Mineral Pitch) |
| Atropa Belladonna | (Belladonna) |
| Averva Lanata | (Pola Pola) |
| Azadirachta Indica | (Margosa Tree) |
| Bacopa Monniera Herb | (Water Hyssop) |
| Bambusa Arundinacea | (Common Bamboo/ Tabashir) |
| Bambusa Vulgaris | (Bamboo) |
| Bauhinia Variegata | (Yellow Bell) |
| Berberis Aristata | (Indian Barberry) |
| Bergenia Ligulata | (Paashaanbhed) |
| Blepharis Edulis | (Rohida Tree) |
| | |

| Boerhavia Diffusa | (Hog Weed) |
|---|-----------------------------------|
| Bombax Ceiba | (Red Silk Cotton Tree) |
| Boswellia Serrata | (Olibanum Gum Tree/ Salai Guggul) |
| Bryonia Laciniosa | (Cluster Winter Cherry) |
| Butea Frondosa | (Bastard Teak) |
| Calendula Officinalis | (Marigold) |
| Callicarpa Macrophylla | (Berry) |
| Calotropis Procera | (Milkweed) |
| Carica Papaya Leaves | (Papaya) |
| Carthamus Tinctorius Petals | (Safflower) |
| Cascara Sagrada Root | (Bitter Bark) |
| Cassia Angustifolia Leaves | (Senna) |
| Cassia Fistula | (Fistula) |
| Cassia Obovata | (Senna Obovata) |
| Cassia Occidentalis | (Coffee Weed) |
| Cassia Tora Seeds | (Coffee Pod) |
| Cedrus Deodara | (Cedarwood) |
| Celosia Cristata | (Yellow Toreador) |
| Centella Asiatica Herb | (Jal Brahmi/ Indian Pennywort) |
| Chlorophytum Borivilianum | (Safed Musli) |
| Cichorium Intybus | (Chicory) |
| Cinchona Officinalis | (Quinine Bark) |
| Cinchona Ledgeriana | (Cinchona) |
| Cinnamomum Camphora | (Gum Camphor) |
| Cinnamomum Zeylanicum | (Laurus Cinnamomum) |
| Cinnamon Cassia | (Cinnamomum Aromaticum) |
| Cissampelos Pareira | (Velvet Leaf) |
| Citrus Aurantium | (Bitter Orange) |
| Coleus Forskohlii | (Coleous) |
| Commiphora Mukul | (Mukul/ Guggul) |
| Convolvulus Alsinoides | (Shankhpushpi) |
| Cordyceps Sinensis | (Cordyceps Mushroom) |
| Crocus Sativus | (Saffron) |
| Curculigo Orchioides | (Common Curculigo) |
| Curcuma Longa | (Curcuma) |
| Curcuma Zedoaria | (White Turmeric) |
| Cydonia Oblonga | (Quince Seeds) |
| Cymbopogon Citratus | (Ginger Grass) |
| Cyperus Rotundus | (Nutgrass) |
| Dactylorhiza Hatagirea | (Marsh Orchids) |
| Datura Stramonium | (Datura Seeds |
| Eclipta Alba | (False Daisy |
| • | , |

BOTANICAL HERBS

Trusted.. For Life..

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

No.

| Eclipta Prostata | (Eclipta/ bhringraj |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| Embelia Ribes | (Embelia) |
| Emblica Officinalis | (Amla/ Gooseberry) |
| Ephedra Vulgaris | (Somlatha) |
| Erythrina Variegata | (Pangra Nuts) |
| Eugenia Jambos Leaves | (Jambos) |
| Evolvulus Alsinoides | (Shankhpushpi) |
| Fagopyrum Esculentum | (Buckwheat) |
| Ferula Foetida | (Asafotida) |
| Ficus Benghalensis | (Indian Banyan) |
| Ficus Racemosa | (Indian Fig) |
| Fumaria Officinalis | (Common Fumitory) |
| Garcinia Cambogia | (Malabar Tamarind) |
| Glycyrrhiza Glabra | (Calamus) |
| Gloriosa Superba Seed | (Gloriosa Lily) |
| Gmelina Arborea | (Gmelina) |
| Gymnema Sylvestre | (Gmelina) |
| Hedychium Spicatum | (Kapur Kachri) |
| Helicteres Isora | (Nut Leaved Screw Tree) |
| Hemidesmus Indicus | (Indian Sarasaparilla/ Anantamool) |
| Hibiscus Rosa Sinensis | (Hibiscus Flower) |
| Holarrhena Antidysenterica | (Kurchi Bark) |
| Hyoscyamus Niger | (Common Henbane) |
| Illicium Verum | (Star Anise) |
| Indigofera Tinctoria | (Black Henna) |
| Inula Racemosa | (Inula) |
| Ipomoea Carnea | (Gloria De La Manana) |
| Ipomoea hederace | (Moonflower) |
| Jatropha Curcus | (Jatropha Seeds |
| Juglans Regia | (Akhrot) |
| Juniperus Indica | (Black Juniper) |
| Juniperus Communis | (Juniper) |
| Lantana Camara | (Lantana Weed) |
| Lawsonia Inermis | (Henna/ Mehandi |
| Lepidium Sativum | (Pepper Grass) |
| Leptadenia Reticulata | (Jiwanti) |
| Lilium Polyphyllum | (White Lily) |
| Linum Usitatissimum | (Flax Seeds) |
| Lotus Dried Flower | (Nelumbo nucifera) |
| Lycopodium Clavantum | (Ground Pine) |
| Lycopodium Clavantum | (Loofah Gourd/ Sponge Gourds) |
| Madhuca Indica | (Butter Tree) |
| | |

| Mallotus Philippinensis | (Monkey Face Tree) |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Mangifera Indica | (Mango) |
| Matricaria Chamomilla | (Chamomile) |
| Malva Verticillata | (Chinese mallow Leaves) |
| Mentha Arvensis | (Corn Mint/ Podina) |
| Mesua Ferrea | (Indian Rose Chestnut) |
| Mimosa Pudica | (Fabaceae) |
| Mimusops Elengi | (Bullet-wood Tree) |
| Mitragyna Parvifolia | (Kaim) |
| Momordica Charantia | (Bitter Melon/ Bitter Gourd) |
| Morchella Conica | (Morels/ Black Morels) |
| Morinda Citrifolia | (Noni) |
| Moringa Oleifera | (Moringa/ Drumstick) |
| Morus Alba | (White Mulberry) |
| Mucuna Pruriens | (Konch) |
| Myristica Fragrans | (Nutmeg) |
| Nardostachys Jatamansi | (Jatamansi) |
| Nelumbo Nucifera | (Pink Lotus/ Sacred Water Lotus |
| Nerium Indicum | (Indian Oleander) |
| Nigella Sativa | (Black Cumin) |
| Nyctanthes Arbortristis | (Night Jasmine) |
| Nymphaea Lotus | (White Water Lilly) |
| Ocimum Sanctum | (Tulsi) |
| Onosma Hispidum | (Ratanjot) |
| Operculina Turpethum | (Indian Jalap) |
| Oroxylum Indicum | (Indian Trumpet Tree) |
| Oxalis Corniculata | (Indian Sorrel) |
| Papaver Somniferum | (Poppy Seeds) |
| Parmelia Perlata | (Lichen) |
| Passiflora Foetida | (Wild Water Lemon) |
| Pelargonium Graveolens | (Rose Geranium) |
| Phyllanthus Niruri | (Phyllanthus Plant) |
| Picrorhiza Kurroa | (Picrorhiza) |
| Pinus Roxburghii | (Three Leaved Pine) |
| Piper Cubeba | (Java Pepper) |
| Piper Longum | (Pipli) |
| Piper Nigrum | (Black Pepper) |
| Plantago Ovata Husk | (Psyllium Husk) |
| Pluchea Lanceolata | (Pluchea) |
| Plumbago Indica | (Rosy-flowered Leadwort) |
| Plumbago Zeylanica | (Ceylon Lead Root) |
| Podophyllum Emodi | (Indian Podophyllum) |
| | |

Trusted.. For Life..

BOTANICAL HERBS

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

X

| Polygala Vulgaris | (Senega Roots) |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Pongamia Pinnata | (Indian Beech) |
| Premna Obtusifolia | (Premna) |
| Prunus Cerasoides | (Wild Himalayan Cherry) |
| Psoralea Corylifolia | (Psoralea Seed) |
| Pterocarpus Marsupium | (Kino) |
| Pterocarpus Santalinus | (Red Sandal Wood) |
| Pueraria Tuberosa | (Indian Kudzu) |
| Punica Granatum | (Pomegranate/ Anar) |
| Raphanus Sativus | (Radish) |
| Rauwolfia Serpentina | (Serpentine Root) |
| Ricinus Communis | (Castor) |
| Rosa Centifolia | (Red Rose) |
| Rosa Alba Flowers | (White Rose of York) |
| Rubia Cordifolia | (Indian Madder) |
| Salacia Reticulata | (Saptarangi) |
| Salvia Hispanica | (Sabja Seeds) |
| Sapindus Mukorossi | (Ritha) |
| Saraca Asoca | (Asok) |
| Saussurea Lappa | (Kut Root) |
| Schleichera Trijuga | (Kusum) |
| Semecarpus Anacardium | (Oriental Cashew) |
| Sida Cordifolia | (Bala) |
| Silybum Marianum | (Milk Thistle) |
| Solanum Xanthocarpum | (Yellow-berried Nightshade) |
| Stevia Rebaudiana | (Sweet Honey Leaf) |
| Strychnos Nux Vomica | (Nux-vomica) |
| Swertia Chirata | (Bitter Stick) |
| | |

| Symplocos Racemosa | (Symplocos) |
|--------------------------|---|
| Syzygium Cumini | (Black Plum/ Jaman) |
| Tagetes Minuta | (Marigold) |
| Tamarindus Indica | (Tamarind) |
| Terminalia Arjuna | (Arjuna) |
| Terminalia Belerica | (Beleric) |
| Terminalia Chebula | (Hardad) |
| Thymus Vulgaris | (Thyme) |
| Tinospora Cordifolia | (Giloy) |
| Trapa Bispinosa | (Water Chestnut) |
| Tribulus Terrestris | (Gokhru) |
| Trichosanthes Dioica | (Pointed Gourd) |
| Trigonella Foenum Gracum | (Fenugreek) |
| Triticum Sativum | (Common Wheat) |
| Tylophora Indica | (T. Asthmatica/ Indian Ipecac) |
| Uraria Picta | (Dabra) |
| Valerian Wallichii | (Tagara/ Indian Valerian) Roots |
| Vetiver Zizanioides Root | (Vetiver/ Khus-khus) |
| Vinca Rosea Leaves | (Periwinkle) |
| Viola Odorata | (Sweet Violet) |
| Vitex Negundo | (Chaste Tree) |
| Withania Somnifera | (Ashwagandha/Indian Winter Cherry/ Indian Ginseng) |
| Woodfordia Fruticosa | (Woodfordia) |
| Wrightia Tinctoria | (Pala Indigo Plant) |
| Yellow Dock Root | (Rumex crispus) |
| Zedoary Root | (Kachoor) |
| Zingiber Officinalis | (Ginger/ Calamus) |
| Ziziphus Jujuba | (Jujube) |
| | |

STANDARDIZED HERBAL EXTRACTS

| Latakasturi Muskdana | Abelmoschus Moschatus |
|--------------------------|--|
| Babul/ Kikar | Acacia Arabica |
| Katha/ Black Catechu | Acacia Catechu Extract |
| Shikakai Extract | Acacia Concinna |
| Bach Nag | Aconitum Ferox |
| Attis | Aconitum Heterophyllum |
| Horse Chestnut Extract | Assaulus Hippopotopum |
| | Aesculus Hippocastanum |
| Indian Aloes | Aloe Barbadensis |
| | |
| Indian Aloes | Aloe Barbadensis |
| Indian Aloes Gandhana | Aloe Barbadensis Achilca Mellifollium |

| Garlic Extract | Allium Sativum |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Onion Extract | Allium Cepa |
| Kulanjan | Alpinia Galanga |
| Shilajit | Ashphaltum Mineral Pitch |
| Neem/Margosa Leaf Extract | Azadirachta Indica |
| Neem/Margosa Bark Extract | Azadirachta Indica |
| Vasaka | Adhatoda Vasica Extract |
| Pellitory Root | Anacyclus Pyrethrum |
| Kalmegh/ King of Bitters | Andrographis Panniculata Extract |
| Celery Extract | Apium Graveolens |
| Shatawari Extract/ Indian Asparagus | Asparagus Racemosus |
| Augurshefa/ Zalakphal/ Laxmana | Atropa Belladonna Extract |

STANDARDIZED HERBAL EXTRACTS

Trusted.. For Life..

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Brahmi Extract | Bacopa Monnieri |
|---|---|
| Bamboo/Tabshir | Bamboo Arundinacea Extract |
| Indian Barberry | Berberis Aristata |
| | Boerhaavia Diffusa |
| Spreading Hog Weed | |
| Spreading Hog Weed | Boerhaavia Diffusa Camellia Sinensis |
| Green Tea Extract Senna Leaves/ Pods - Extract | |
| Indian Laburnum | Cassia Fistula Extract |
| Caralluma | Caralluma Fimbriata Extract |
| | Carica Papaya |
| Papaya Leaf Extrac Brahmi/ Gotu Kola Extract | Centella Asiatica |
| | Celastrus Paniculata |
| Malkanguni | |
| Dalchini | Cinnamomum Cassia Extract |
| Hadjod Extract | Cissus Quandragularis |
| Orange | Citrus Aurantium Reticulata |
| Safed Musli Extract | Chlorophytum Tuberosum |
| Coffea robusta | Coffea Bean Extract |
| Coleus Extract | Coleus Forskohlii |
| Guggul Extract | Commiphora Mukul |
| Yohimbe | Corynanthe Yohimbe |
| Haridra Extract | Curcuma Longa |
| Musta Extract/ Nutgrass | Cyperus Rotundus |
| Bhringaraj Extract | Eclipta Alba |
| Amla Extract | Emblica Officinalis |
| Jamun Extract | Eugenia Jambolana |
| Tongkat Ali/ Pasak Bumi Extract | Eurycoma Longifolia |
| Shankhpushpi Extract | Evolvulus Alsinoides |
| Kokam Extract | Garcinia Cambogia |
| Mangosteen Extract | Garcinia Mangostana |
| Ginkgo Extract | Ginkgo Bilopa |
| Mulethi Extract | Glycyrrhiza Glabra/ Liquorice |
| Gymnema (Gurmar) Leaves Extract | Gymnema Sylvestre |
| Sarsaperilla Extract | Hemidesmus Indicus |
| Indigo Leaf Extract | Indigofera Tinctoria |
| Banaba Extract | Lagerstroemia Speciosa |
| Mango Leaf Extract | Mangifera Indica |
| Chamomile Flower Extract | Matricaria Chamomilla |
| Mint | Mentha Piperita |
| Bitten Melon/Bitter Gourd Extract | Momordica Charantia |
| Noni Extract | Morinda Citrifolia |
| Drum Stick Leaf & Seed Extract | Moringa Oleifera |
| | |

| Cowhage/Lacuna bean/ | Mucuna Pruriens |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------|
| Lyon bean Extract | Seeds Extract |
| Kalonji Extract | Nigella Sativa |
| Tulsi Extract | Ocimum Sanctum |
| Passion Flower Extract | Passiflora Incarnata Extract |
| White Kidney Beans Extract | Phaseolus Vulgaris |
| Carry Me Seed Extract | Phyllanthus Amarus |
| Stonebreaker Extract | Phyllanthus Niruri |
| Black Long Pepper Extract | Piper Nigrum |
| Kutki Extract | Picrorhiza Kurroa |
| Indian Tuberosa Extract | Pueraria Tuberosa |
| Pomegranate Extract | Punica Granatum |
| Vijaysar Extract | Pterocarpus Marsupium |
| Rhubarb Extract | Rheum Emodi |
| Madder Extract | Rubia Cordifolia |
| Salacia Extract | Salacia Oblonga |
| Ponkorandi/ Koranti Extract | Salacia Reticulata |
| Asoka Tree Extract | Saraca Indica |
| Saw Palmetto Extract | Serenoa Repens |
| Kantakari Extract | Solanum Xanthocarpum |
| Spirulina Platensis Powder Ex | tract Spirulina |
| Gorakhmundi Extract | Sphaeranthus Indicus |
| Country Mallow/ Bala Extract | Sida Cordifolia Extract |
| Silybum Extract | Silybum Marianum |
| Nux Vomica Extract | Strychnos Ignattii |
| Lodra Extract | Symplocos Racemosa |
| Marigold Extract | Tagetes Erecta |
| Tamarind Extract | Tamarindus Indica |
| Arjuna Myrobalan Extract | Terminalia Arjuna Extract |
| Bellirica Myrobalan Extract | Terminalia Bellirica |
| Chebula Myrobalan Extract | Terminalia Chebula |
| Guduchi Extract | Tinospora Cordifolia |
| Gokharu Extract | Tribulus Terrestris |
| Fenugreek Extract | Trigonella Foenum Graecum |
| Triphla Extract | Emblica Officinalis |
| Antamul Extract | Tylophora Indica Extract |
| Indian Valerian Extract | Valerian Wallachi |
| Narvela Extract | Viburnum |
| Periwinkle Leaves Extract | Vinca Rosea |
| Grape Seed Extract | Viita Kosea |
| Ashwagandh Extract | Withania Somnifera Extract |
| Ginger Extract | Zingiber Officinale |
| | |

NATURAL ESSENTIAL/CARRIER/AROMA OILS

Trusted.. For Life..

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Ajowan Essential Oil | (Trachyspermum Copticum) |
|---|--|
| Agarwood Essential Oil | (Aquilaria Agallocha) |
| Anethole (99.5%) | (Ex. Basil) |
| Anethol 90% | (Ex. Fennel Seed) |
| | |
| Amber Essential Oil | (Pinus Succinefera Fossil) (Muskmallow) |
| Ambrette Seed Essential Oil | Abelmoschus moschatus |
| Amyris Essential Oil | (Amyris Balsamifera) |
| Angelica Root Essential Oil | (Angelica Archangelica) |
| Anise Essential Oil | (Illicium Verum) |
| Aniseed Essential Oil | (Pimpinella Anisum) |
| Atlas Cedar Essential Oil | (Cedrus Atlantica) |
| Argan Oil | (Argania spinosa) |
| Avacado Oil | (Persea Americana) |
| Balsam Essential Oil | (Myroxylon Pereira) |
| Basil Indian Essential Oil- Tulsi | (Ocimum Cannum) |
| Bay Leaf Essential Oil | (Pimento Racemosa) |
| Benzoin Essential Oil | (Stryax Banzoin) |
| Bergamot Essential Oil | (Citrus Bergamia) |
| Betel Leaf Essential Oil | Piper Bettle) |
| Bitter Almond Oil | (Prunus Amygdalus) |
| Bitter Orange Essential Oil | (Citrus Aurantium) |
| Black Cumin Seed Oil | (Nigella Sativa) |
| Black Peper Essential Oil | (Piper Nigrum) |
| Blue Chamomile Essential Oil | (Matricaria chamomilla) |
| Borage Seed Oil | (Boraga officinalis) |
| Cajeput Essential Oil | (Melaleuca Cajeputi) |
| Calamus Essential Oil | (Acorus Calamus) |
| Camphor Essential Oil | (Cinnamomum Camphora) |
| Cardamom Seed Essential Oil | (Elettaria Cardamomum) |
| Caraway Essential Oil | (Carum Carvi) |
| Carrot Seed Oil | (Daucus Carota) |
| Cassia Essential Oil | (Cinnamomum Cassia) |
| Chamomile Essential Oil | (Matricaria Recutica) |
| Cedarwood Essential Oil | (Cedrus Deodora) |
| Celery Seed Essential Oil | (Apium Graveolens) |
| Cinnamon (Bark/ Leaf) | (Cinnamomum |
| Essential Oil Citriodora Essential Oil | Zeylanicum/ Verum) (Eucalyptus Citriodora/Citral Oil) |
| Citronella Java Herb | (Cymbopogon |
| Essential Oil | Winterianus Jowitt Oil) |
| Citrus Essential Oil | (Citrus Limonum) |
| Coffee Essential Oil | (Coffee Arabia) |
| Suganda Essential Oil | (Coleus Aromaticus) |

| Citronella Oil | (Cymbopogan Nardus) |
|--|---|
| Costus Root Oil | (Saussurea Lappa) |
| Clove Bud Oil | (Eugenia Caryophyllata) |
| Cubeb (Java Pepper) Essential Oil | (Piper Cubeba) |
| Cumin Seed Oil | (Cuminum Cyminum) |
| Black Cumin Seed Oil | (Nigella Sativa) |
| Davana Oil | (Artemisia Pallens Essential Oil) |
| D.M.O. (Ex. Mentha Arvensis upto 40% Menthol) | (Mentha Arvensis) |
| Dill Seed Essential Oil | (Anethum Graveolens) |
| Emblica Officinalis Fruit Oil | (Amla) |
| Eucalyptus Leaf Essential Oil | (Eucalyptus Globulus) |
| Euphorbia Essential Oil | (Euphorbia Pulcherrima) |
| Evening Primerose Oil | (Enethera Biennis) |
| Fennel Seed Essential Oil | (Foeniculum Vulgare) |
| Fenugreek Essential Oil | (Trigonella Foenum Graecum) |
| Frangipani Absolute / Concrete | (Plumeria Essential Oil) |
| Frankincense Essential Oil | (Boswellia Carterii) |
| Galbanum Essential Oil | (Ferula Galbaniflua) |
| Galangal Essential Oil | (Kaemeapherea Galanga) |
| Garlic Essential Oil | (Allium Sativum) |
| Geranium Essential Oil | (Pelargoneum Graveolens) |
| Geraniol Natural Essential Oil | (Ex. Palmarosa) |
| Ginger Natural Essential Oil | (Zingiber Officinale) |
| Ginger Grass Oil | (Cymbopogan Martini Sofia) |
| Ginger Lily Essential Oil | (Hedychium Spicatum) |
| Grape Fruit Essential Oil | (Citrus Paradisi) |
| Grape Seed Essential Oil | (Vitus Vinifera) |
| Gurjun Essential Oil | (Dipterocarpus Turbinatus Balsam) |
| Hazelnut Oil | (Corylus Avellane) |
| Hedychium Root Oil | (Kapur Kachri/ Kaempferia Galanga) |
| Henna Essential Oil | (Lowsonia Inermis) |
| Hing Essential Oil | (Asafoetida Essential Oil) |
| Honeysuckle Essential Oil | (Lonicera Caprifolium) |
| Hyssop Essential Oil | (Hyssopus Officinalis) |
| Arabian Jasmine Essential Oil | (Jasmine Sambac Absolute / Concrete) |
| Jasmine Essential Oil | (JasminumOfficinale) |
| Jojoba Oil | (Simmondsia Chinensis) |
| Juniper Berries / Leaf Oil | (Juniperus Communis Essential Oil) |
| Jamarosa Root Herb Oil | (Cymbopogon Nardus) |
| | (-) |
| Laurel Leaf Oil | (Laurus Nobilis Essential Oil) |

NATURAL ESSENTIAL/CARRIER/AROMA OILS

Trusted.. For Life..

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Lavandin Essential Oil | (Lavandula Hybrid) | | Neroli Essential Oil | (Citrus Aurantium) |
|--|----------------------------|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Lavender Essential Oil | (Lavandula Augustifolia) | | Nigella Sativa | (Black Seed Essential Oil) |
| Lemon Grass Oil | (Cymbopogon Citrates | | Nutmug Essential Oil | (Myristica Fragrans) |
| | Essential Oil) | | Palmarosa Herb Essential Oil | (Cymbopogon Martini Oil) |
| Lime Essential Oil | (Citrus Aurantifolia) | | Parsley Seed Oil | (Petroselinum Sativum) |
| Linalool Essential Oil | (Basil) | | Peppermint Essential Oil | (Mentha Piperata Oil) |
| Lotus Flower Essential Oil | (Nelumbo Nucifera | | Pine Essential Oil | (Pinus Sylvestris) |
| Mace Essential Oil | (Myristica Fragrans) | | Rose Flower Essential Oil | (Rosa Damascene) |
| Mandarin Essential Oil | (Citrus Reticulata) | | Rosemary Essential Oil | (Rosemarinus Officianlis) |
| Manuka Essential Oil | (Leptospermum Scoparium) | | Rose Geranium Essential Oil | (Pelargonium Rosium) |
| Marjoram Essential Oil | (Origanum Marjorana) | | Rosewood Essential Oil | (Aniba Rosaeodora) |
| Mastic Essential Oil | (Pistacia Lentiscus) | | Sandalwood Essential Oil | (Santalum Album) |
| Lemon Balm Essential Oil | (Melissa Essential Oil) | | Spearmint Herb Oil | (Mentha Spicata) |
| Bee Balm Essential Oil | (Monarda) | | Tagetes (Marigold) Essential Oil | (Tagetes Grandulifera) |
| Mentha Arvensis | (Cornmint Essential Oil) | | Tea Tree Essential Oil | (Melaleuca Alternifolia) |
| Mentha Arvensis | (Menthol Crystals) | | Turmeric Essential Oil | (Curcuma Longa) |
| Peppermint Essential Oil | (Mentha Piperata) | | Valerian Root Essential Oil | (Valeriana Officinalis) |
| Mint Terpenes Liquid | (Mentha Arvensis Oil) | | Vetiver Root Oil | (Vetivera Zinanoides) |
| Mimosa (Cassie) Absolute / Concrete | (Acacia Dealbata) | | Walnut Oil | (Juglans Regia) |
| Muguet Essential Oil | (Convallaria majalis) | | Wheatgerm Oil | (Triticum Aesvivum) |
| Nagarmotha Essential Oil | (Cypriol/Cypreus Scarious) | | Ylang Yalng Essential Oils | (Cananga Odorata) |
| Neem Essential Oil | (Azadirachta Indica) | | Zedoaria Root Oil | (Curcuma Zedoaria) |

SPICE OILS & OLEORESINS

| Ajwain Seed | Trachyspermum Copticum |
|-----------------------|--|
| Ajwain Seed (Aniseed) | Pimpinella anisum |
| Celery Seed | Apium graveolens var. dulce |
| Fenugreek Seed | Trigonella foenum graecum |
| Anithi Sowa (Dill) | Anethum Sowa |
| Cinnamon Leaf | Cinnamomum zeylanicum |
| Cinnamon Bark | Cinnamomum zeylanicum |
| Davana | Artemesia Pallens |
| Ginger | Zingiber officinale |
| Black Pepper | Piper Nigrum |
| Clove Bud | Eugenia caryophyllata |
| Clove Leaf | Eugenia caryophyllata |
| Nutmeg | Myristica Fragrans |
| Capsicum (Paprika) | Capsicum Annum L / Capsicum Frutescence L |
| Corriander Seed | Coriandrum sativum |
| Paprika | Capiscum annuum |
| Cardamom | Elettaria cardamomum Maton |

| Fennel Seed | Foeniculum vulgare dulce |
|---------------|--------------------------|
| Turmeric | Curcuma Longa |
| Mace | Myristica fragran |
| Garlic | Allium sativum |
| White Pepper | Piper Nigrum |
| Basil | Ocimum Basillicum |
| Cassia Bark | Cinnamomum cassia |
| Cumin | Murraya Koenigii |
| Curry Leaf | (Picrorhiza) |
| Onion | Allium cepa |
| Thyme | Thymus vulgaris |
| Rosemary | Rosmarinus Officinalis L |
| Juniper Berry | Juniperus Communis |
| Marjoram | Origanum majorana |
| Olibanum | Boswellia Serrata |
| Parsley Seed | Petroselinum crispum |
| Saffron | Crocus sativus |
| Vanila | Vanilla Planifolia |

SPICE OILS & OLEORESINS

Trusted.. For Life..

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME | COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|--------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|
| Vetiver | Vetiveria zizanioides | Hyssop | Hyssopus Officinalis |
| Mustard | Brassica SP | Laurel Berry | Laurus nobilis |
| Hyssop | Ferula Asafoetida | Oregano | Laurus nob |
| Bay Leaf | Laurus nobilis | Sage | Salvia officinalis |
| Calamus | Acorus calamus | Betel Leaf | Piper betle |
| Caraway | Carum carvi | Cambodge | Garcinia cambogia |
| Galangal | Alpina Officinalis | Lemon Grass | Cymbopogon |
| | RAW POWD | ERED EXTRACTS | |
| Aak Flower | Calotropis Procera | Fenugreek | Trigonella Foenum-Graecum |
| Acacia | Acacia Arabia | Flaxseed | Linum Usitatissimum |
| Ajwain | Trachyspermum Copticum | Gamhar | Gmelina Arborea |
| Aloe Vera | Aloe sp. | Garlic | Allium Sativum |
| Amla | Emblica officinalis | Ginger | Zingiber Officinale |
| Apamarga | Achyranthes Aspera | Ginkgo | Ginkgo Biloba |
| Aparajita | Clitoria Ternatea | Gokhru | Tribulus Terrestris |
| Arjuna | Terminalia Arjuna | Gotukola | Centella Asiatica |
| Ashoka | Saraca Asoca | Green Tea | Camellia Sinensis |
| Ashwagandha | Withania Somnifera | Guduchi | Tinospora Cordifolia |
| Atibala | Sida Veronicaefolia | Guggal | Commiphora Mukul |
| Bael, Bilva | Aegle Marmelos | Gudmar (Gymnema) | Gymnema Sylvestre |
| Baherda | Terminalia Belerica | Haritaki | Terminalia Chebula |
| Bala | Sida Cordifolia | Holy Basil/ Tulsi | Ocimum Sanctum |
| Bamboo | Bamboo Manna | Horsetail | Equisetum Arvense |
| Banaba | Lagerstroemia Speciosa | Hudjora | Cissus Quadrangularis |
| Barberry | Berberis Aristata | Indian trumpet | Oroxylum Indicum |
| Bhringraj | Eclipta Alba | Jamun | Eugenia Jambulana |
| Bhumi Amalaki | Phyllanthus Amarus | Jivanti | Leptadenia Reticulate |
| Black Pepper | Piper Nigrum | Kalmegh | Andrographis Paniculata |
| Cardamom | Eletaria Cardamomum | Karela (Bitter Melon) | Momordica Charantia |
| Castor Root Powder | Ricinus Communis | Kaunch (Macuna) | Mucuna Pruriens |
| Cedar | Cedrus Deodara | Kudzu | Pueraria Lobata |
| Chandrika | Rauwolfia Serpintine | Kusha | Desmostachya Bipinata |
| Cherry | Prunus Serotina | Kuth | Saussurea Lappa |
| Chirayata | Swertia Chirayita | Kutki | Picrorhiza Kurroa |
| Cinnamon | Cinnamomum Cassia | Lemon Grass | Cymbopogon Citratus |
| Clove | Syzigium Aromaticum | Licorice | Glycyrrhiza Glabra |
| Coleus forskohlii | Coleus Forskohlii | Lodar/Lodh | Symplocos Racemosa |
| Coriander | Coriandrum Sativum | Makhana | Euryal Ferox |
| Cumin | Cuminum Cyminum | Makoe | Solanum Nigrum |
| Echinacea | Echinacea Angustifolia | Manjistha | Rubia Cordifolia |
| Fennel | Foeniculum Vulgare | Mudgaparni | Phaseolus Trilobus |

RAW POWDERED EXTRACTS

Trusted.. For Life..

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Nagarmotha | Cyperus Rotundus | Saffron | Crocus Sativus |
|---------------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| Neem | Azadirachta Indica | Salai | Boswellia Serrata |
| Nira Brahmi | Bacopa Monnieri | Saw Palmetto | Serenoa Repens |
| Nirgundi | Vitex Negundo | Sensitive plant | Mimosa Pudica |
| Nutmeg | Myristica fragrans | Sesame | Sesame Indicum |
| Onion | Allium Cepa | Shalparni | Desmodium Gangeticum |
| Рарауа | Carica Papaya | Shankhapushpi | Convolvulus Pluricaulis |
| Peppermint | Mentha Piperita | Sharpunkha | Tephrosia Purpurea |
| Periwinkel | Rosa Vinca | Shilajeet/ Mumiyo | Mineral Pitch |
| Pippli, Long pepper | Piper Longum | Singara | Trapa Bispinosa |
| Pomegranate | Punica Granatum | Sitawari | Asparagus Racemosus |
| Punarva | Boerhavia Diffu | Turmeric | Curcuma Longa |
| Pushanabhedi | Saxifraga Ligulata | Tylophora | Tylophora Indica |
| Fusilaliabileui | (Bergenia Cilata) | Valerian | Valeriana Officinalis |
| Pushkarmool | Inula Racemosa | Varuna | Crataeva Religiosa |
| Radish | Raphanus Sativus | Vasaka | Adhatoda Vasica |
| Rasna | Pluchea Lanceolata | Vidang | Embelia Ribes |
| Rose Powder | Rosa CentifoliaH | Vijaysar | Pterocarpus Marsupium |

CO2 EXTRACTED PRODUCTS (SCFE- SUPER CRITICAL FLUID EXTRACTION TECHNOLOGY)

| Amaranth Seed CO2 Extract Oil | Amaranthus cruentus |
|---|----------------------------------|
| Anise Star Co2 Extract Oil | Illicium Verum |
| Neem Co2 Extract Oil | Azadirachta indica |
| Coleus Co2 Extract Oil | Coleus Forskohlii |
| Turmeric Co2 Extract Oil | Curcuma longa |
| Fenugreek Co2 Extact Oil (Olibanum/ Gum) | Trigonella foenum-graecum |
| Ginger Co2 Extract Oil (Jamacia Ginger) | Zingiber officinalis |
| Ipomoea Carnea | (Gloria De La Manana) |
| Ambrette Seed Co2 Extract Oil | Ambrette Seed Co2 Extract Oil |
| Vetiver Co2 Extract Oil | Vetiveria zizanoides |
| Black Seed Co2 Extract Oil | Nigella Sativa |
| Cinnamon Extract Co2 Extract Oil (Cassia/ Zeylanicum | Cinnamomum zeylanicum |
| Black Pepper Co2 Extract Oil (Black Pepper) | Piper Nigrum |
| Clove Bud Co2 Extract Oil (Clove Oil/ Syzygium Aromaticum) | Syzgium aromaticum |
| Cashew Nut Co2 Extract Oil | Anacardium occidentale |
| Celery Seed Co2 Extract Oil | Apium graveolens L |
| Fennel Co2 Extract Oil (Fenkel) | Foeniculum vulgare dulce |
| Garlic Co2 Extract Oil (Allium Sativum) | Allium Sativum |

| Mace Co2 Extract Oil (May Chang) | Myristica fragrans |
|--|-------------------------|
| Nutmeg Co2 Extract Oil (Nutmeg) | Myristica fragrans |
| Pomegranate Seed Co2 Extract Oil | Punica granatum |
| Rosemary Co2 Extract Oil (Rosemarinus Officianlis) | Rosemarinus officianlis |
| Thyme Co2 Extract Oil (Red Thyme) | Thymus vulgaris |
| Basil Co2 Extract Oil (Tulsi) | Ocimum basilicum |
| Benzoin Co2 Extract Oil (Gum Benzoin) | Stryax benzoin |
| Bergamot Co2 Extract Oil (Bergamot Mint) | Mentha Citrata |
| Cedarwood Co2 Extract Oil | Cedrus deodora |
| Coriander Co2 Extract Oil (Chinese Parsley) | Corriandrum sativum |
| Cumin Seed Co2 Extract Oil | Cuminum cyminum |
| Eucalyptus Co2 Extract Oil | Eucalyptus globulus |
| Frankincense Co2 Extract Oil | Boswellia serreta |
| Geranium Co2 Extract Oil | Pelargoneum graveolens |
| Carrot Seed Co2 Extract Oil | Daucus carota |
| Lemon Co2 Extract Oil (Yellow Fruit) | Citrus limonum |

CO2 EXTRACTED PRODUCTS

heali

sted. For

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|--|-----------------------|
| Lemon Grass Co2 Extract Oil (Cymbopogon) | Cymbopogon flexuosus |
| Patchouli Co2 Extract Oil (Blanco) | Pogostemon Cablin |
| Orange Sweet Co2 Extract Oil (Citrus Aurantium) | Citrus sinensis |
| Ephedra Vulgaris Erythrina Variegata | (Somlatha) |
| Jasmine Absolute Co2 Extract Oil (Jasmine) | Jasminum Grandiflorum |
| Juniper Berry Co2 Extract Oil (Juniper) | Juniperus communis |
| Lavender Co2 Extract Oil (Lavender) | Lavandula Officinalis |

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|---|---------------------------|
| Roasted Coffee Co2 Extract Oil | Coffea Arabica |
| Seabuckthorn Co2 Seabuckthorn Co2 | Hippophae rhamnoides |
| Valerian Root Co2 Extract Oil (Valerian) | Valeriana Officinalis L |
| Tea Tree Co2 Extract Oil (Ti-Tree) | Melaleuca alternifolia L. |
| Vanilla Bean Co2 Extract Oil | Vanilla planifolia |
| Wheat Germ Co2 Extract Oil | Triticum vulgare |
| Ylang Ylang Co2 Extract Oil | Cananga odorata |

DEHYDRATEDS & SPRAYED DRIED FRUITS & VEGETABLES

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

Spray Dried Banana Spray Dried Bottle Gourd / Loki Spray Dried Apple Spray Dried Bitter Gourd/ Karela Spray Dried Black Grape Spray Dried Cabbage Spray Dried Capsicum **Spray Dried Carrot** Spray Dried Cauliflower Spray Dried Chikoo/ Sapodila Spray Dried Cocount Milk **Spray Dried Fig** Spray Dried Gooseberry Spray Dried Grape Juice Spray Dried Green Chilli Spray Dried Guava Spray Dried Jamun Spray Dried Lemon Spray Dried Lemon Peel Spray Dried Lychee Spray Dried Mango **Spray Dried Mint** Spray Dried Orange Spray Dried Papaya Spray Dried Pinapple **Spray Dried Palak** Spray Dried Pomegranate Spray Dried Strawberry Spray Dried Tomato

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

Spray Dried Tamarind Spray Dried Unripe Banana Spray Dried Unripe Papaya Spray Dried Soya Spray Dried Custard Apple **Spray Dried Beetroot** Spray Dried Tender coconut water Spray Dried Curd Spray Dried Cucumber **Spray Dried Dates** Spray Dried Watermelon **Spray Dried Ginger** Spray Dried Black Grape Spray Dried Noni/cheese Fruit Spray Dried Amla Spray Dried Mushroom Spray Dried Acerola Fruit **Spray Dried Apricot Fruit** Spray Dried Black Currant Spray Dried Blueberry Spray Dried Cranberry Spray Dried Raspberry Fruit Dehydrated Alfafla **Dehydrated Mango / Amchur Dehydrated Red Beetroot Dehydrated White Onion Dehydrated Black Dried Lemon Dehydrated Broccoli** Dehydrated Dried Cabbage

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

| Dehydrated Cauliflower |
|---------------------------|
| Dehydrated Garlic |
| Dehydrated Ginger |
| Dehydrated Potato |
| Dehydrated Pumpkin |
| Dehydrated Red Beet Juice |
| Dehydrated Red Onion |
| Dehydrated Spinach |
| Dehydrated Tomato |
| Dehydrated Tamarind |
| Dehydrated Wheat Grass |
| Dehydrated Cabbage |
| Dehydrated Carrot |
| Dehydrated White Onion |
| Dehydrated Capsicum |
| Dehydrated Curry Leaves |
| Dehydrated Jamun |
| Dehydrated Mango |
| Dehydrated Chikoo |
| Dehydrated Strawberry |
| Dehydrated Apple |
| Dehydrated Custard Apple |
| Dehydrated Papaya |
| Dehydrated Guava |
| Dehydrated Kiwi Fruit |
| DehydratedFrench Beans |
| Dehydrated Okra |
| Dehydrated Green Peas |
| Dehydrated Pink Onion |

13 _____



NATURAL FOOD COLORS

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

No.

| Caramel T |
|-------------|
| о |
| Caramel T |
| Caramel T |
| Caramel T |
| Furmeric C |
| Turmeric C |
| Turmeric C |
| Safflower E |
| Beta Carot |
| Anthocyan |
| Carmine/C |
| Carmine/ C |
| |
| |

| Caramel Type II (Caustic Sulphite Grade) Food grade D.S. |
|--|
| Caramel Type III Beer Grade Food grade D.S. |
| Caramel Type IV Single Strength Food grade D.S. |
| Caramel Type IV Double Strength Food grade D.S. |
| Turmeric Color Powder |
| Turmeric Color Water Soluble |
| Turmeric Color Oil Soluble |
| Safflower Extract/ Carthamus tinctorius |
| Beta Carotene/ Carotenoids |
| Anthocyanin Color Powder |
| Carmine/Cochineal Water Soluble |

Carmine/ Cochineal Oil Soluble

HEALTH FOOD INGREDIENTS/ NUTRACEUTICALS

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Aegle Marmeloes Fruit Powder | Bael Fruit Extract |
| Bacopa Monnieri Extract | Waterhyssop/ Brahmi |
| Berberine HCL | Berberis Aristata |
| Beta Carotene | Beta Carotene |
| Boswellia Serrata Extract | Salai/Salai Guggul Extract |
| Caffeine | Caffeine |
| Calcium Sennosides A & B | Cassia Angustifolia |
| Centella Asiatica Herb Extract | Gotu Kola Extract |
| Chitin / Chitosan | Glucosamine |
| Chlorophyll | Chlorophyl |
| Colchicine | Colchicine |
| Coleus Extract 95% to 98% | Coleus Forskohlin |
| Coleus Extracts 10% to 60% | Coleus Forskohlin |
| Curcumin Extract 95%-98% | Curcuma Longa |
| Emblica Officinalis Fruit Extrac | t Amla Extract |
| Garcinia Cambogia Extract | Malabar Tamarind Extract |
| Glabridin (Licorice) | Glabridin (Licorice) Root |

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Lycopene | Lycopene |
| Lysergol | Lysergol |
| Morinda Citrifolia Fruit Extract | Indian Mulberry Extract |
| Momordica Chirantia Fruit Extract | Bitter Gourd Extract |
| Morinda Citrifolia Juice | Noni Juice |
| Piperine Extract 95% | Piper nigrum |
| Plantago Ovata Husk | Psyllium (Powder/Seed) |
| Pterostilbene | Pterostilbene Genus |
| Quinine HCL | Quinine HCL (Hydrochloride) |
| Rauwolfia Reserpine | Rauwolfia Reserpine (Roots) |
| Rauwolfia Total Alkaloids | Rauwolfia Total Alkaloids 10%-90% |
| Tamarindus Indica Fruit Extract | Kalamagi/ Sambalagi/ Tamarind |
| Tetra-Hydro Curcumin | Curcuma Longa |
| Tribulus Terrestris Fruit Extract | Bindii/ Puncture Vine/ Bhakhdi |
| Valerian Root Extract | Valerian Officinalis (Root Used) |
| Yohimbine Hydrochloride | Pausinystalia Johimbe |

PHYTOCHEMICALS (NATURAL HERBS USED TO EXTRACT CHEMICAL INGREDIENTS)

COMMON NAME

| Apocyanaceae | Raubasine |
|-------------------------|-----------|
| Andrographis Paniculata | Kalmegh |
| Argyreia Nervosa | Lysergo |
| Berberis aristata | Berberine |
| | |

COMMON NAME

| Beta Aescin | Beta-Escin |
|-----------------------|--------------|
| Boswellia Serrata | Salai Guggul |
| Camellia Sinensis | Green Tea |
| Camptotheca Acuminata | Camptothecin |



PHYTOCHEMICALS (NATURAL HERBS USED TO EXTRACT CHEMICAL INGREDIENTS)

| | 1 6 1 | N 16 | N 164 | |
|----|-----------|--------------|-------|-----|
| CO | | J N N | | 1.1 |
| | | | | |

BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Capsicum Annum | Capsaicin (Quinine Hydrochloride) |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| Cinnamomum Cassia | Tejpatra |
| Coffea Robusta | Natural Caffeine |
| Colchicum Autumnale | Colchicine |
| Colchicum Autumnale | Thiocolchicoside |
| Curcuma Longa | (Haldi) Turmeric extract |
| Deglycyrrhizinated Licorice | Mulethi |
| Digoxin | Digitalis Lanata Leaves |
| Gloriosa Superba | Flame Lily/ Climping Lily |
| Glychrrhiza Glabra | Glabridin |
| Haematococcus Pluvialis | Asthaxanthin |
| Hyoscine N Butyl Bromide | Duboisia leaves |
| Marigold flower | Zeaxanthin |

| Mucuna pruriens | Mucuna extract |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Nux Vomica | Brucine |
| Pausinystalia Yohimbe | Yohimbine HCL (Hydrochloride)/ |
| | Rauwolfia Serpentina |
| Pericarpium Granati | Pomegranate |
| Piper nigrum (Piperine 95%) | Black Pepper Extract |
| Rauwolfia verticillata | Samin |
| Sesamum Indicum | Sesamin |
| Sennosides | Senna |
| Serpalan/ Serpasil | Reserpine |
| Sophora flavescens Ait | Quercetin |
| Stevia Rebaudiana | Stevia |
| Vitis Vinifera | Grape Seeds |
| Withania Somnifera | Withaferin |

FOOD ENZYMES

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

Alpha Amylase Enzyme Powder (1:2000 FAU/g – 1:50,000 FAU/g) Alpha Galactosidase Powder Enzyme (500 AGU/g – 50,000 AGU/g) Amylase Powder Enzyme (1000 IU/g – 100,000 IU/g)

Beta - Glucanase Enzyme

Beta - Glucosidase Enzyme (100 IU/mg - 50,000 IU/gm) Bromelain Enzyme (600 GDU/g, 1000 GDU/g 1200 GDU/g, 2400 GDU/g, 2500 GDU/g & 3000 GDU/g)

Catalase Powder Enzyme

Cellulase Powder Enzyme (1000 IU/g – 100,000 IU/g)

Chymotrypsin Enzyme

Fungal Amylase Powder Enzyme (NLT 50,000 UI/g) Fungal Protease Powder Enzyme (3,000 HUT/g) Fungal Lipase Powder

Enzyme (100,000LU/g)

Fungal Lactase Powder

Enzyme (3000 FCC ALU/g)

Fungal Diastase Enzyme (1:1200- 1:3000- 1:5000)

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

Glucoamylase Powder Enzyme (25 AG/g – 50,000 AG/g)

Glucose Oxidase

Hemmicellulase Powder Enzyme (1000 Unit/mg – 100,000 Unit/mg) Invertase Powder Enzyme (2500 Unit/g – 200,000 Unit/g)

Lactase Enzyme

(1000 ALU/g – 100,000 ALU/g)

Lipase Enzyme

(1000 IU - 150,000 IU, USP, EP)

Lysozyme Enzyme (20,000 IU, 30,000 IU)

Nattokinase Powder Enzyme (1000FU/g to 60,000 FU/g USP, EP)

Pancreatin Powder Enzyme (1NF – 10 NF) Papain Enzyme Powder

(50 TU/mg to 1000 TU/mg)

Pectinase Enzyme

Pepsin Powder Enzyme (1:3000 NF, 1:10000 NF, 1:15000 NF)

Peptidases Enzyme

Phytase Enzyme (100 Unit/g - 100,000 Unit/g)



FOOD ENZYMES

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

Proteinase Enzyme

Protease Powder Enzyme

Serratiopeptidase Enzyme in Power & coated Grannule forms (2200 IU/g to 2400 IU/mg)

Sucrase Enzyme

Transglutaminase Enzyme

(90 IU/g – 120 IU/g, 240 IU/g)

Trypsin Powder Enzyme (1:250 USP Unit/mg, 2000-2500 Unit/mg)

Trypsin Chymotrypsin Enzyme (6:1)

Xylanase Enzyme

AROMATIC NATURAL CHEMICALS/ INGREDIENTS

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

COMMON NAME / BOTANICAL NAME

| Alpha - Pinene | Citral Natural | ISO Valeric Acid Natural |
|----------------------------------|--|------------------------------------|
| Alpha Phellandrene | Citronellol Ex- Citronella & Ex Eucalyptus | L-Carvone |
| Anethole | Cuminc Aldehyde | Linalool Ex Basil India |
| Benzyl Benzoate Natural | D-Carvone Natural | Linalyl Acetate Natural |
| Benzyl Butyrate Natural | D-Limonene | Menthone Ex -Mentha Arvensis |
| Beta - Carophiline | DI-Menthol (Synthetic Menthol) | Menthyl Acetate Ex-Mentha Arvensis |
| Beta-Damascone | Ethyl Amyl Ketone | Methol Crystal Small & Large |
| Beta-Pinene | Ethyl Cinnamate Natural | Methyl Cinnamate Natural |
| Camphene | Ethyl Vanillin | Musk Ambrette |
| Camphor Powder & Oil | Eugenol Acetate | Nerol Natural |
| Camphor Powder (Synthetic) | Gamma-Decalactone Natural | Piperonal Natural |
| Caryophyllene Acetate | Gamma-Dodecalactone Natural | Raspberry Ketone Natural |
| Cinnamon Aldehyde | Gamma-Terpinene Natural | Terpinene Natural |
| CIS-3-Hexenol - Acetate Natural | Geraniol Ex-Citronella | Terpineol Perfumery Grade |
| CIS-3-Hexenol - Butyrate Natural | Geraniol Ex-Palmarosa | Terpinyl Acetate |
| CIS-3-Hexenol - Natural | Geranyl Acetate Natural | Thymol Crystal |
| CIS-Jasmone | ISO Borneol Powder | Vanillin Natural |

NATURAL FLORAL OILS/CONCRETES/ABSOLUTES

| COM | | |
|-----|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |

BOTANICAL NAME

| Amber Oil | Pinus Succinefera |
|-------------------------|---|
| Ambrette Seed | Abelmoschus Maschatus Medik |
| Angelica Root Oil | Angelica Archangelica |
| Cardamom Absolute | Elletaria cardomum |
| Champaca Red Absolute | Michelia champaca |
| Champaca White Absolute | Michelia champaca |
| Costus Root Absolute | Saussurea Lappa |
| Frangipani | Plumeria Obtusa/ Plumeria rubra acutifolia |
| Gardenia Absolute | Gardenia grandiflora |

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Honeysuckle Absolute | Lonicera Caprifolium |
|------------------------|------------------------|
| Jasminum Auriculatum | Jasminum Auriculatum |
| Jasmine Sambac | Jasminum Sambac |
| Jasmine Grandiflora | Jasmine Grandiflorum |
| Kewra / Kewda Absolute | Pandanus Odoratissimus |
| Marigold Absolute | Calendula Officinalis |
| Mimosa | Acacia Deccarcius |
| Mogra Absolute | Jasminum Officinalis |
| Geranium Leaf Absolute | Pelargonium graveolens |

Rhealive Trusted. For Isife..

NATURAL FLORAL OILS/CONCRETES/ABSOLUTES

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|--------------------------------|------------------------|
| | |
| Lavender Absolute | Lavendula Officinalis |
| Lavender Brown | Lavendula augustifolia |
| Lavender Green | Lavendula Officinalis |
| Lotus White | Nelumbo Nucifera |
| Lotus Blue Absolute | Nelumbo Nucifera |
| Osmanthus Absolute | Osmanthus fragrans |
| Pink Lotus | Nelumbo Nucifera |
| Red Champaka | Michelia Champaca |
| Ruh Chameli | Jasminum |
| Ruh Kewra | Pandanus Odoratissimus |
| Rose Flower | Rosa Damascena |
| Saffron/Kesar/ Zafran Absolute | Crocus Sativus |

| COMMON NAME | BOTANICAL NAME |
|--------------------------|-------------------------|
| | |
| Spinach Leaf Absolute | Spinacia oleracea |
| Tea Green Absolute | Thea sinensis L |
| Tomato Leaf Absolute | Lycopersicon esculentum |
| Turmeric Oil | Curcuma Longa |
| Tube Rose Absolute | Polianthes Tuberosa |
| Vanilla Absolute | Vanilla Planifolia |
| Vetiver/ Ruhkhus (Green) | Vetiveria Zizanoides |
| Violet Leaf Absolute | Violet Leaf |
| White Champaca | Michelia champaca |
| White Ginger Lilly | Hedychium Coronarium |
| White Lotus | Nelumbo Nucifera |
| Zafari | Tagetes Minuta |

BOTANICAL NAME

No.

NATURAL HYDROSOLS/ FLORAL WATERS

COMMON NAME

| Jasmine Hydrosol/Floral Water | Jasminum Officinale |
|--|------------------------------------|
| Lavander Hydrosol/Floral Water | Lavendula angustofolia |
| Basil Hydrosol/Floral Water | Ocimum Basilicum |
| Cardamom Hydrosol/Floral Water | Ellettaria Cardamomum |
| Cedarwood Hydrosol/Floral Water | Cedrusdeodara |
| Cinnamon Hydrosol/Floral Water | Cinnamomum Zeylanicum |
| Clove Hydrosol/Floral Water | Eugenia Caryophyllus |
| Eucalyptus Hydrosol/Floral Water | Eucalyptus Globulus |
| Fennel Sweet Hydrosol/Floral Water | Foeniculum Vulgare Dulce |
| Ginger Hydrosol/Floral Water | Zingiber Officinale |
| Helichrysum Hydrosol/Floral Water | Hedychium Spicatum |
| Jasmine Grandiflorum Hydrosol/Floral Water | Jasminum Grandiflorum |
| Jasmine Sambac Hydrosol/Floral Water | Jasminum Sambac |
| Kewra Hydrosol/Floral Water | Pandanus Odoratissimus |
| Khus Hydrosol/Floral Water | Vetiveria Zizanoides |
| Lemongrass Hydrosol/Floral Water | Cymbopogon Flexuosus |
| Magnolia (Champa) Hydrosol/Floral Water | Magnolia Champaca |
| Mandarin Hydrosol/Floral Water | Citrus Reticulata |
| Mogra Hydrosol/Floral Water | Jasminum SambacVar/ Sambac Jasmine |
| Naagchampa Hydrosol/Floral Water | Magnolia Champaka |
| Parsley Hydrosol/Floral Water | Petroselinum Sativum |
| Sandalwood Hydrosol/Floral Water | Santalum Album |
| Spikenard Hydrosol/Floral Water | Nardostachys Jatamansi |
| Neroli Hydrosol/Floral Water | Citrus Aurantium |
| Tea Tree Hydrosol/Floral Water | Melaleuca Alternifolia |
| Mitti Hydrosol/Floral Water | Baked Earth |

HEALTH FOOD SUPPLEMENTS (SINGLE INGREDIENT PRODUCTS)

ed.. For

bife.

COMMON NAME

BOTANICAL NAME

| Organia Spirulina Powdor | (Blue Green Algae) |
|---|-----------------------------|
| Organic Spirulina Powder | |
| Organic Turmeric Extract Powder/ Oil | (Curcuma Longa) |
| Organic Tribulus(Bindii) Extract Powder | (Tribulus Terrestris) |
| Organic Shilajit Extract Powder | Asphaltum (Mineral Pitch) |
| Organic Green Tea Extract Powder | (Camellia Sinensis) |
| Organic Green Coffee Extract Powder | (Coffea Arabica) |
| Organic Garcinia Extract Powder | (Malabar Tamarind) |
| Organic Fenugreek Seed Extract Powder | (Trigonella Foenum Graecum) |
| Organic Triphala Extract Powder | (Emblica Officinalis) |
| Organic Aloe Vera Extract Powder | (Aloe Barbadensis) |
| Organic Moringa Extract Powder | (Moringa Oleifera) |
| Organic Ashwagandha Extract Powder | (Withania Somnifera) |
| Organic Nachani Satva Extract Powder | (Finger Millets Powder) |
| Organic Peppermint Extract Powder | (Mentha Piperita) |
| Organic Garlic Extract Granules | (Allium Sativum) |







Disclaimer: - "Product that is protected by any valid patent/ copyright, is not offered for sale in the country where import & sale of such product carries any kind of patent infringement/ violation issue. It remains completely responsibility of the buyer/customer to check & verify patent situation & positioning of those products in their respective market(s) where the intended usage will be happened, before importing from us"

QUALITY ASSURANCE



All our ingredients comply with international standards of quality to offer 100% natural & purified products. We also do private labeling based on the customer requirements. We provide Certificates of Analysis (COA) report for each batch/ consignment as & when is asked by our buyers. All these reports come from Independent Testing Laboratories. Other than COA, we also provide technical documents such as MSDS (Material Safety Data sheet), Gas Chromatography (GC) and Mass Spectrometry (MS) test reports etc to name $\lambda \ddot{A} \dot{A} \dot{D} \hat{I}$



Rhealive International is very strict to ethically follow all best industry practices to come out with excellent results, services & products for our customers across the globe. These ingredients are well tested for their physical (includes color, molecular weight and volume) & chemical properties (is observed by changing the chemical identity of the substance) in the state of art labs & with highly technical equipped instruments/ devices. In order to control the microbial counts/ safety of organic products, we may also get the consignment(s) sterilized (by using heat, irradiation, high pressure, or filtration processes.



PACKAGING STANDARDS



Rhealive International understands its customer's requirement very well that is why we offer a wide range of packaging options to our clients. All are export worthy as per the International packaging norms. Our team of qualified packaging professionals dedicates their all acquired skills & meticulous attention while packing all export oriented consignments so as to make sure to give safe deliveries to our customers' world across.

We source these packing & packaging materials from only trusted & certified suppliers who stringently follow all the international strict standards & guidelines while producing the same so as to offer us fully leak proof & high quality materials. As all our products require keeping their true essence, purity & freshness intact & uncontaminated therefore, we take no chance in our procurement process. We also offer customized (OEM) packaging & private labeling facilities to our customers as per their requirements. All this packing is done with automated & advance machines & tools so that the packed good for export should bear all adversities during the transit & reach at destination to our customer in best conditions (unharmed, flawless & unbroken).

For our different category of products, we have customized options to offer in terms of packing & packaging & they come in difference sizes & shapes **such as:**

- ✓ Fiber Drums
- ✓ High Density Poly Ethylene (HDPE) or PE Bags, Drums, Bottles & Jars
- ✓ Aluminum, Plastic, Glass Bottles & JarsPressed Bale Packing
- ✓ Galvanized Iron Drums
- ✓ Flexible Poly-wrapping/ Poly- pouches
- Paper Board Cartons etc... to name a few

GLOBAL PRESENCE



Rhealive International has already been embarked on the journey of growth & progressing by leaps & bounds on each passing year because of the high quality of our natural ingredients, at competitive prices, timely deliveries & reliable services giving to our customers worldwide. We are striving hard to win the confidence of our clients to make our in the market for their all requirements in this industry under one umbrella. We have been exporting several continents such as LATAM, EUROPE, FAR EAST, NORTHAMERICAN & a few SAARC COUNTRIES.

We simply believe in two philosophies: "Don't make Customers Happy, rather Make Happy Customers" and "Your Happy Customers wouldn't able to live without your Services"..



INDUSTRIES - WE SERVE

Beverages Industry Agricultural Industry Condiments Industry Cosmetics Industry Dairy Industry Fragrance Industry Flavours Industry Food Industry Savory & Seasoning Industry Pharma & Nutraceuticals Industry Poultry/ Meat/ Seafood Industry Confectionary Industry Convenience Food Industry Marinades Industry Processed Food Industry Tobacco Flavouring Industry Aromatherapy Perfumery

WORK CULTURE



We at **Rhealive International** always believe in treasuring the talented & creative minds who are self motivated to create a niche for themselves. They must be acquiring the requisite skills, passion & hands on experience to contribute in the success of the company & at the same time we give them ample opportunities to grow, conducive environment to work & perform & decision making freedom under the guidance of seniors. We firmly believe in **"Happy Employees lead to Happy Customers, which further leads to more Profits...as together we can achieve more"..**

At our workplace, we are more eager to understand or analysis the hearts & minds of people by looking at what aspire to, rather just looking at their already achieved laurels. Our current team consists of diverse minds from diverse fields. All are result driven & keep the

consists of diverse minds from diverse same passion & vision for the team work, out of box thinking, table in an open working environment to work in. balance to create a healthy & the same they can fulfill their



company. We always embrace brainstorming ideas across the culture & creating a respectful There is also a work- life dynamic atmosphere & at personal obligations also.

We continuously train our personnel on various subjects to keep them informed & updated, thereby growing their mindsets within the company to take the best out of them. Our Team HR is very organized, skillful, employees friendly to give them proper attention to their needs & woes. We have a culture of recognizing every bit of contributions that our employees are making in the success of the company with rewards, incentives, perks & in other ways. We have inculcated in the system a very transparent recognition methodology where each employee gets benefited with the way they perform & contribute. There is a clear system of defining the Key Responsibility Areas (KRAs) & Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for each employee.

Motivation. Recognition. Rewarding. Be Respectful. Team work & many more are integral part in our work systems***





RHEALIVE INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED

(An ISO~9001 Certified Company) Office : 1122, Sector 62, Duplex HBC, Ballabgarh, Faridabad , Haryana 121004, India Email: info@rhealiveintl.com